

Supreme Court of the United States.

OCTOBER TERM, 1877. No 566.

Archibald Keagy

D. D. W. MIDDLETON.

Clerk Sup. Ct. U. S., D.D.

For ~~your~~ <sup>the</sup> costs on a writ ~~of~~ <sup>from</sup> to the Supreme Court ~~U. S.~~ <sup>of the State</sup> District of North Carolina taken by Leonidas C. Edwards against You, \$ 87.49

Fee book, R 175, Test: DeW. M. Ashton, C. S. Ct. U. S., 187 Received payment per

C. S. C. U. S.

Dear Sir:

Permit me to call your attention to the above fee bill against you ~~and~~ <sup>and</sup> to request that you will be so good as to collect and remit the amount (\$ 87.49) per mail, by draft, to my order.

Very respectfully, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Washington City, Apr 27<sup>th</sup>, 1878.

A. A. Tougee Esq.  
Raleigh N.C.

D. W. M. Ashton  
Clerk Sup. Ct. U. S.

SUPREME COURT U. S.

No. 566 . . . Oct'r Term, 1877.

Fee Book \$87.49

Answered May 21<sup>st</sup>  
1878

CHATHAM COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 2013

Supreme Court of the United States.

OCTOBER TERM, 1877. No 566.

Archibald Keagy

D. D. W. MIDDLETON.

Clerk Sup. Ct. U. S., Dr.

For ~~your~~ <sup>The</sup> costs on a writ ~~of~~ <sup>return</sup> to the Supreme Court ~~in~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~the~~ <sup>of</sup> the State ~~of~~ <sup>of</sup> North Carolina taken by Leonidas C. Edwards against You, \$ 87.49

Fee book, R 175, Test: D. W. Middleton, C. S. Ct. U. S., 1877 Received payment per

C. S. C. U. S.

Dear Sir:

Permit me to call your attention to the above fee bill against your client and to request that you will be so good as to collect and remit the amount (\$ 87.49) per mail, by draft, to my order.

Very respectfully, Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Washington City, Apr 27<sup>th</sup>, 1878.

A. A. Tousser Esq.  
Raleigh, N.C.

D. W. Middleton  
Clerk Sup. Ct. U. S.

SUPREME COURT U. S.

No. 566 Oct'r Term, 1877.

Fee Book R 75 \$87.49

Answered May 21st  
1878

CHAUNCEY COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 1913